
From: Canavan, Matthew (Senator) <Senator.Canavan@aph.gov.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 9:57 AM 

To: Secretary - Firestick Estate <secretary@firestickestate.com> 

Subject: Thank you for your email 

 

Thank you for taking the time to contact my office. 

 

As the only Senator based in Central Queensland, although I receive a large 

volume of correspondence and am not always able to reply to every letter and 

email, I do try to get back to Queenslanders as soon as possible. Please be 

sure to have included your name, full address and contact phone number. 

 

Together with Michelle Landry MP<http://michellelandry.com.au/> and Ken 

O'Dowd MP<http://www.kenodowd.com.au/>, we're fighting for CQ 

Jobs<http://www.cqlocaljobs.com.au/splash?splash=1> and campaigning for 

Rookwood Weir. 

 

For more information on my activities, please visit my 

website<http://www.mattcanavan.com.au> , like my Facebook 

page<http://www.facebook.com/SenatorCanavan> and follow me on 

Twitter<https://twitter.com/mattjcan?lang=en> 

 

Let's work together to create a stronger 

Queensland<https://www.lnp.org.au/>, 
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Follow Matthew online: 
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